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Richard Dwyer

From: Richard Dwyer [licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2011 9:52 AM
To: 'paul.pitman@ur-energyusa.com'
Cc: 'NWB Karén Kharatyan'; 'NPC Brian Aglukark'; 'NIRB Info'
Subject: 2BE-BUG0712 Water Licence Cancellation application 
Attachments: Richard Dwyer.vcf; 110110 2BE-BUG0712 Application Deficient-ILAE.pdf

Good morning Paul, 
 
The Nunavut Water Board (“NWB”) acknowledges receipt on December 22, 2010 of your cancellation water 
license application for the Bugs Property, water licence 2BE-BUG0712.  
We undertook a preliminary administrative review of your application and conclude that, in accordance with 
approved legislation under the Agreement Between the Inuit of the Nunavut Settlement Area and Her Majesty 
the Queen in Right of Canada (“NLCA”), it does not contain sufficient information for the NWB to commence 
processing the file at this time. Specifically, we are asking you to provide the following: 
 
1. Spill Plan addendum as required from June 11, 2008 amendment  
2. Signed water licence application for cancellation 
 
 
Please disregard the request for NPC and NIRB determinations they’re not required as part the 
cancellation application. 
 
We will resume the processing of your application once we receive the requested information.  
Please call the undersigned at (867) 360-6338 or email at licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org if you have 
any questions.   
 
Regards, 
 

 
 


